
 

 

AGENDA 

ST. LOUIS AREA REGIONAL RESPONSE SYSTEM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, August 12, 2021 – 9:00 A.M. 

* VIRTUAL MEETING - CALL IN INFORMATION * 

1-605-313-5111 

Access Code: 193547 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER BY WARREN ROBINSON 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES, JUNE 2021 MEETING 

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Director’s Report GREGGORY FAVRE 

  STARRS 

 

B. THIRA-SPR 2021 SAMANTHA PETERSON 

 STARRS 

 

C. Sub-committee Reports 

• As Subcommittees have been engaged in COVID-19 response, they have not been meeting to 

discuss STARRS activity. Subcommittee reports will resume as COVID-19 operations lessen.   
 
 

5. ACTION ITEMS 

 

a. Subcommittee Membership Update   WARREN ROBINSON, 

STARRS Board President 

 

b. Regional Security Expenditures   GREGGORY FAVRE, 

STARRS  

 

6. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

a. Any other business 
 

7. NEXT MEETING AND ADJOURNMENT  

 

a. The next STARRS Board meeting is currently scheduled for September 16th, 2021.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Given the fluidity of the regional COVID-19 response and the impact it has on this board, we will continue to evaluate the needs of the 

organization and our membership and will provide updates to the meeting schedule as needed. 

 

  



1 

STARRS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING MINUTES 

June 10, 2021 

    

The meeting of the STARRS Board of Directors was called to order at 9:01 a.m. via telephone 

conference call, with attendance as follows (absent stricken through): 

 

ATTENDANCE:  

 

 Abe Cook  Jason Cambell  Michele Ryan 

 Ben Perrin  Jeff McCreary  Mike Arras 

 Bill Roche  Jerry Lohr  Morris Taylor 

 Brian Gettemeier  Jim Terry  Nick Harper 

 Chris Hunt 

Cody Minks 

 Jim Wild 

Joann Leykam 

 Nick Kohlberg 

Roger Smith 

 Dennis Jenkerson  John Nowak  Ryan Weber 

 Derek Rieger  Josh Wilderson  Sarah Russel 

 Don Feher  Justen Hauser  Shawn Icenhower 

 Greg Brown  Kurt Frisz  Tina Davis 

 Gregg Favre  Larry O’Toole  Tony Falconio 

 Herb Simmons 

 

 Mary Barton  

 

 Warren Robinson 

      

 

 

Also in attendance were STARRS / East-West Gateway Council of Governments staff Staci 

Alvarez, Leah Watkins, Dale Chambers, Brad Zoref, Samantha Peterson and Brian Marler, 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Warren Robinson called the meeting to order at 0901 and Staci Alvarez took attendance but 

could not confirm a quorum.   

 

Jim Wild & Warren Robinson expressed their sympathies on the recent loss of Don Feher, a 

long-time member and supporter of STARRS. 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

CCTA REPORT 

Dale thanked the group for their ongoing commitment and participation with STARRS, and 

shared an update on the 2016 Complex Coordinated Terrorist Attack (CCTA) grant, our first 

competitive grant.  Dale shared background on the CCTA grant process, and how the St. Louis 

region had already been working toward it before the grant was released, siting examples of 

activities in 2014, 2015 & 2016.  Goals established in 2016 for the CCTA grant have been 

achieved, including improvements in Intelligence Sharing, Fusion Center awareness, Rescue 

Task Force operations, Public Information in a complex attack and Bomb and Tactical 

Operations.  The challenges of covid-19 were overcome in the process.  While the CCTA grant 

closed out, the CCTA work continues with 2019 funding on processes such as Intelligence 



2 

Liaison Officer outreach, program development, witness management and response guides.  

Over the four year program 43 gaps were identified, 24 were prioritized and 5 more were added 

during the process.  Surveys were used to measure improvements, with over 2000 staff and 200 

agencies involved in the process.  One of the big exercises involved 6 Fusion Centers and 

community responders from 3 states over a 4 day functional exercise, and has been identified as 

the largest non-Federally led exercise of Fusion Centers to date.  Other activities included 

tactical drills, river response activities and MACTAC expansion.  Guidance documents have 

been vetted, trained on and continue to be improved upon.  Dale thanked the group for their 

ongoing participation with the CCTA process.  Joann shared thanks with Dale and the STARRS 

staff for all of the work involved with the CCTA program. 

 

Quorum Confirmation 

Staci Alvarez reviewed attendance again and with new attendees a quorum was confirmed.  

 

Subcommittee Reports 

The SLARRC sub-committee shared that they continue to have well attended calls, which now 

occur monthly. 

 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

Subcommittee Membership Updates 

Joann motioned to approve proposed changes to sub-committee membership and Nick Harper 

seconded.  The motion carried without opposition. 

 

Approval of Minutes 

Warren asked for a motion to approve the May minutes.  Kurt motioned to approve the May 

minutes, Chris Hunt seconded.  The motion carried without opposition. 

 

Regional Expenditures 

Dale shared a request to approve expenditures associated with the Urban Area Security Initiative, 

including renewal of CLEAR Pro investigation software.  Joann motioned for approval and Larry 

seconded, the motion carried without opposition. 

 

Other Business 

No other business was presented. 

 

NEXT MEETING & ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next meeting of the STARRS Board is scheduled for August 12, 2021.  Warren requested a 

motion to adjourn, which was provided and seconded.  The motion carried the meeting was 

adjourned at 9:23AM 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Warren Robinson 



 
 

 

Memo to: Board of Directors 
 

From:  Gregg Favre, Executive Director 
 

Subject: Nomination of Sub-Committee Appointments 
 

Date:  August 12, 2021 
 

The Nominating Committee offers updates to the membership of specific STARRS’ Sub-

Committees.  

 

Membership updates are present for the STARRS Mass Fatality and Healthcare Preparedness Sub-

Committees. 

 

Sub-Committees 

 

Please see the list on the following page. 

 

Staff Recommendation:  

 

Staff has reviewed the applications and recommends that the Board of Directors, through the 

Nominating Committee, approve the recommendations.   



 

 

August 2021 
  

Sub-Committee Chair and Vice Chair Appointments 
 

Sub-Committee Chair Vice Chair 

Communications Core Group     

Emergency Management     

Emergency Medical Services     

Hazardous Materials     

Healthcare Coalition/ESF8     

Healthcare Preparedness     

Law Enforcement     

Mass Fatality     

Public Health     

St. Louis Regional Coalition of COADS     

Training and Exercise     

Urban Search and Rescue     

      

Sub-Committee Category C Director 
Appointments 

  

Sub-Committee Voting Rep Alternate 

Communications Core Group     

Emergency Medical Services     

Hazardous Materials     

Healthcare Coalition/ESF8     

Healthcare Preparedness     

Law Enforcement     

Mass Fatality     

Public Health     

St. Louis Regional Coalition of COADS     

Training and Exercise     

Urban Search and Rescue        

New Sub-Committee Applicants 
  

Sub-Commitee Name Agency 

Mass Fatality Kelly Nicholson St. Louis City Medical Examiner’s Office 

Mass Fatality Brandon Crews St. Louis County Medical Examiner’s Office 

Mass Fatality Lisa Traubitz St. Louis City Medical Examiner’s Office 

Healthcare Preparedness Natalie Yanko South City Hospital 

   

Request For Removals/Resignations 
  

Sub-Commitee Name Agency 

Mass Fatality Maria Tersigni-Tarrant Skeletal Identification Services 

Mass Fatality Shawn Hicks St. Louis City Medical Examiner’s Office 

   

 









































Lisa Traubitz, D-ABMDI 

Medicolegal Investigator 

City of St. Louis Office of the Medical Examiner 

traubitzl@stlouis-mo.gov 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

 

Medicolegal Investigator - City of St. Louis Office of the Medical Examiner 2018-Present, 2008- 

2012  

• Forensic death scene investigator for the City of St. Louis. Conduct investigations into the cause, 

manner and mode of death for homicides, suicides, child fatalities, overdoses and motor vehicle 

collisions. Investigation of all sudden & unattended deaths. 

• Perform scene investigations, scene photography, document the scene and injuries to the 

deceased, maintain chain of evidence, secure property. 

• Composition of lengthy, detailed narrative reports of findings for the forensic pathologists. 

• Locate and notify next-of-kin, interview witnesses, obtain and review medical records and 

police reports. 

• Appear for depositions and trials 

• Work in conjunction with St. Louis Metropolitan Police Department's Evidence Technician 

Unit, Accident Reconstruction Unit, Homicide Division & the Bomb and Arson Squad. 

 

EDUCATION & CONTINUING EDUCATION 

St. Louis University School of Medicine 

-Master’s Conference 2019 

-Medicolegal Death Investigation Training Course 2008, 2018 

Forensic Photography, Los Angeles, CA 2013, 2015 

Forensic Sciences, Riverside, CA 2014, 2016 

St. Louis Community College at Meramec 1998 (Honor Roll, Phi Theta Kappa) 

Forensic Technology Center of Excellence/RTI  

 

 

ADDITIONAL TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 

-Diplomat-American Board of Medicolegal Death Investigators (ABMDI) since 2012 

-Affiliate Member National Association of Medical Examiners  

-International Association of Coroners & Medical Examiners 

-Former Member California State Coroner’s Association 

-Mass Casualty Conference 2009 

-NAME 2020 Annual Conference 

 





7/7/21 Healthcare Subcommittee



  Natalie Yanko
RN, BSN, ONC | 314-541-9360 | natayanko@gmail.com

Work Experience
Infection Control South City Hospital: St. Louis, MO April 2021-Present

● Patient surveillance for infection
● Emergency preparedness planning
● Creation of policies and protocols pertaining to infection control measures

Registered Nurse               South City Hospital: St. Louis, MO December 2020-April 2021
● Experience caring for medical and surgical patients
● Monitor and coordinate daily patient care
● Coordinate services with other patient care units

Clinical Support Nurse St. Joseph Health Center: St. Charles, MO    January 2020-December 2020
● Lead, guide, and train employees
● Develop and maintain positive client relations
● Experience caring for surgical, trauma, and orthopedic patients
● Monitor and coordinate daily patient care
● Coordinate services with other patient care units
● Promote continuous improvement of workplace safety and environmental practices

Registered Nurse               St. Joseph Health Center: St. Charles, MO    December 2017-January 2020
● Experience caring for surgical, trauma, and orthopedic patients
● Monitor and coordinate daily patient care
● Coordinate services with other patient care units

Education
Murray State University School of Nursing: Murray, KY

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, GPA: 3.5

Graduated December 2017

Certifications, Additional Skills, and Awards
Greater St. Louis APIC Chapter Member 2021
Orthopedic Nurse Certified 2020

References: Available upon request



Vendor Description Jurisdiction/Agency Quantity Cost

St. Louis County, Missouri Cyber Analyst Position Regional 1 $180,000

St. Louis County, Missouri Sub-Award Increase - Critical Infrastructure Regional 1 $5,000

SITE Intelligence Group Software Subscription Licenses St. Louis County 10 $35,000

Mallory Safety and Supply (St. Louis, MO ) Hazardous Materials Detection Systems Regional 26 $348,965

Total UASI Expenditures:   $568,965

ATTACHMENT A

Expenditures for Equipment and Services

August 12, 2021

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $            568,965 

Emergency Response Planning & Organization (UASI)

Emergency Response Equipment (UASI)



Memo to:   Board of Directors  

From:    Staff  

Subject:   Regional Security Expenditures  

Date:     August 12, 2021 

 

 

Staff is requesting authorization to expend funds in support of regional security that will improve 

the region’s disaster preparedness and response capabilities. Funding will come from the U.S. 

Department of Homeland Security’s Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI) grant program. 

Attachment A summarizes purchases, totaling $568,965.  

 

 

ST. LOUIS FUSION CENTER: 

CYBERSECURITY ANALYST – Staff is requesting approval to enter into a sub-award 

agreement with St. Louis County to provide funding for a Cybersecurity Analyst position 

within the St. Louis Fusion Center.  The Cybersecurity Analyst will work with the 

Regional Cybersecurity Coordinator to address gaps and deficiencies in St. Louis 

regional cybersecurity, reducing the region’s threat landscape, enhancing the overall 

security posture, and improving response, mitigation, recovery and resiliency to cyber-

attacks..  Total cost will not exceed $180,000 for two years from the UASI 2020 grant 

program. 

SITE INTELLIGENCE – Staff is requesting approval to purchase 10 subscriptions 

licenses for the SITE Intelligence system.  SITE provides in-depth terrorist threat, threat 

actor and tactical analysis and reporting information essential to the ongoing operational 

role of the St. Louis Fusion Center.  Total cost will not exceed $35,000. 

SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES – Staff is requesting approval to increase the funding to 

the existing UASI 2019 St. Louis Fusion Center Critical Infrastructure sub-award with St. 

Louis County.  The additional funding will provide additional necessary software licenses 

and subscription services to achieve the goals and objectives of the St. Louis Fusion 

Center operations and functions.  The agreement will increase by $5,000, for a total 

amount not to exceed $140,016. 

 

REGIONAL RESPONSE TEAMS: 

Hazardous Materials Detection Systems - Staff is requesting approval to purchase 26 

multi-gas/multi-threat detection meters for the regional hazardous materials (HAZMAT) 

response teams. These instruments identify in real-time CBRNE-related threats and 

vulnerabilities found at hazardous materials incidents. Recipient locations include: 

Franklin County (4), Jefferson County (4), Madison County (4), St. Charles County (4), 

St. Clair County (4), St. Louis City (2), & St. Louis County (4). Total cost will not exceed 

$348,965. 

 



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the expenditure of funds as follows:  

• for the creation of a subaward for the Fusion Center Cybersecurity Analyst position 

with St. Louis County for an amount not to exceed $180,000; 

• for the increase of an existing Fusion Center Critical Infrastructure sub-award with St. 

Louis County by $5,000, for a total amount not to exceed $140,000; 

• for the purchase of ten (10) license subscriptions from SITE Intelligence Group for an 

amount not to exceed $35,000; 

• for the purchase of twenty six (26) HAZMAT meters from Mallory Safety & Supply for 

an amount not to exceed $348,965; 

for a total amount not to exceed $568,965 from the UASI grant program. 


